Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Morton, Sara [sémz@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 11:17 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: PG&E Courtesy Notification for a Pole Replacement
Mark,

Thank you for your input. Will review these case files to ensure health and safety requirements are met.

Thank you,

Sara Morton

Senior Environmental Field Specialist

PG&E, Environmental Distribution & Shared Services
Project Review Team

3401 Crow Canyon

San Ramon, CA 94583

Cell (925) 765-9858

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 11:10 AM

To: Morton, Sara

Subject: RE: PG&E Courtesy Notification for a Pole Replacement

Sara,
Thanks; Since it is so close to the property line of both sites, you should probably review both case files in order to
understand potential contaminants at the two locations. Let me know if you have questions.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Morton, Sara [mailto:sémz@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: PG&E Courtesy Notification for a Pole Replacement

Mark,



Thank you for providing information about the contaminated sites. It is odd that the coordinates did not work in Google
Earth as they work in my version. A screenshot is below, if you are still interested in locating the pole.

Thank you,

Sara Morton



Y




From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 10:56 AM

To: Morton, Sara

Subject: RE: PG&E Courtesy Notification for a Pole Replacement

Sara,

I used an online lat and long converter (from decimal to minutes and seconds) so | could use it with Google Earth. The
online converter indicates that the lat and long you provided is down on Glenview Avenue across the freeway from 536
Cleveland Ave. So that said, I’m not even sure the online converter is correct. Regardless, | do not have much
knowledge about the case at 536 Cleveland as the RP has been inactive recently.

I would recommend that you review all of our case files (PDFs) through our website (see link below my name).
Everything we have is there. Since the work was done before Geotracker was started and uploads were required, there
will be no files on Geotracker (yet). A quick review of the reports indicate that the site is a both a soil metals case and a
petroleum UST case. A worker health and safety plan can be generated to deal with the known / expected contaminants.

Western Forge and Flange (540 Cleveland) is likely getting close to closure, after a number of remedial excavations were
conducted early last year. It is/was also a soil metals case, although there is a groundwater component as well. |
mention it as the metals contaminants appear to be somewhat similar and may be related to a similar generation process
(but that’s a guess or suspicion only) as we aren’t aware of the fill history of the area.

Hope this helps. If you have additional questions, let me know.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Morton, Sara [mailto:sémz@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 10:20 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: 'cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov'; ‘cjemison@dtsc.ca.gov'
Subject: RE: PG&E Courtesy Notification for a Pole Replacement

Mark,

The pole that needs to be replaced is located at these coordinates: 37.895737°,-122.309798°, at the back of 536
Cleveland Ave, Albany. Thank you for your response, and let me know if these coordinates will suffice.

Thank you,
Sara Morton

Senior Environmental Field Specialist
PG&E, Environmental Distribution & Shared Services



Project Review Team
3401 Crow Canyon
San Ramon, CA 94583
Cell (925) 765-9858

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 10:12 AM

To: Morton, Sara

Cc: 'cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov'; ‘cjemison@dtsc.ca.gov'

Subject: RE: PG&E Courtesy Notification for a Pole Replacement

Hi Sara,

I am the case worker for the first two sites that you referenced below. | wanted to determine the location of the pole
replacement more precisely in order to figure out if site contaminants could be of concern during the replacement. If you
have a map or aerial photos that can convey the information, it would be helpful.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Morton, Sara [mailto:s6mz@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 1:35 PM

To: ‘cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov'; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 'cjemison@dtsc.ca.gov'
Subject: PG&E Courtesy Notification for a Pole Replacement

Claude Jemison
DTSC — Cleanup Program, Berkeley Office
(510) 540-3803

Mark Detterman

Alameda County LOP - CASE #s: RO0003009 and RO0001174
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 945026577

(510) 567-6876

Cherie McCaulou

San Francisco Bay RWQCB (Region 2) CASE #: 01-0470
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 622-2300



Good Afternoon Mr. Detterman, Ms. McCaulou, and Mr. Jemison:

PG&E is providing a courtesy notification to DTSC, Alameda County, and San Francisco RWQCB (Region 2), informing you
of PG&E's project to replace a single power distribution pole. The pole will be replaced using hydraulic tools and hand
tools (such as shovels, picks and pole anvils). Ground disturbance will be limited to approximately 4 square feet. This
project is currently anticipated to start in early 2015.

A search of the Environmental databases in advance of the excavations, shows that dig location(s) are nearby multiple
sites within the project path as listed below:

CUROCO STEEL SYSTEMS (T0600100426)

536 CLEVELAND

ALBANY, CA 94710

ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP (LEAD) - CASE #: RO0001174

SAN FRANCISCO BAY RWQCB (REGION 2) - CASE #: 01-0470

WESTERN FORGE & FLANGE CO (T10000001598)
540 CLEVELAND AVE

ALBANY, CA 94706

ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP (LEAD) - CASE #: RO0003009

WESTERN FORGE & FLANGE (01350092)
540 CLEVELAND AVE

ALBANY, CA 94706

STATE RESPONSE OR NPL

Please indicate if additional information is needed and if you have any concerns. PG&E appreciates RWQCB (Region 5),
Sacramento County, and DTSC's consideration and assistance in this matter.

Thank you,

Sara Morton

Senior Environmental Field Specialist

PG&E, Environmental Distribution & Shared Services
Project Review Team

3401 Crow Canyon

San Ramon, CA 94583

Cell (925) 765-9858

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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